Career Summary:

Cesar Alvan a Full Stack Developer with almost 4 years of experience, working with scrum methodology, using frontend and backend technologies in important projects like Alexandria, realplaza.com, Inretail DAD cms, lexmax cms among others. Passionate about technology and enthusiastic about learning new tech things.

NextJS

• Jest

Angular 7+

Context/Redux

Summary of Qualifications:

Skills:

- React
- HTML5 & CSS3
- Javascript
- Typescript

Languages:

• Spanish(native speaker)

Career History:

Globant, Lima, Peru

Frontend Developer

- Worked on the Alexandria project . Alexandria has an admin portal, member portal and the landing page.
- This project was almost 8 months of development. Using React, Design Patterns, Recoil, SignalR,Cypress,BDD,React Testing library, React Query,Context.
- As a result the User experience of the new portal was impressive and improved the performance a lot along with new features as well.

SASS

.Net Core

Technologies

used:

- ReactJS
- CSS

Real Plaza(Realplaza.com),Lima, Peru

Nov 2021- Apr 2022

Bootstrap

Javascript

SignalR(WS)

Fullstack Developer

- Worked on a Gamification Project. This project was intended to show users a series of games on the website to attract more visitors to the mall. The options of the games were configured using the company CMS with a custom module implemented by me for such need. All this implementation included unit tests with a minimum of coverage of 75%, and was intended to support users between 200 and 800 of concurrency per day.
- Worked on a Dynamic Scheduler Project to schedule assets and web content of site, using a cms custom module (implemented by me) to configure the options. This helped marketing not only with the scheduling but also to reduce the time they spent manually uploading the images (from GCP) to the site. I implemented the whole site, from the front to the back end. This also included unit testing.

Technologies	
used:	

- ReactJS
- CSS
- Typescript

NodeJS

Java Spring BootJUnit

Nodeis

- Mysql/Postgresql
- English(intermediate)

Apr 2022- Present

- Apollo
- GCP

- Java Spring Boot
- VTEXIO

Tawa, Lima, Peru Fullstack Developer Nov 2019 - Nov 2021

- Worked in internal projects related to NPS and built the front end of a survey creator website for users to create their own as they wish.
- Worked in a project to present events and allow mall visitors to sign up for those events, allowing the business to attract information to use for campaigns.

Technologies used:

- ReactJS
- Typescript

• Angular 7+

Boot VTEXIO

Java Spring

Lexmax, Lima, Peru

Jan 2021-Apr 2021

- Frontend Developer
 - This was a 4-months project in which I worked on the implementation of the main modules of a CMS that is currently offered as a SaaS for law buffets. In addition to that, I fully

Technologies

used:

- React
- NextJS

- Redux
- Typescript

- Emotion
- useSWR

Oct 2020-Jan 2021

Intercorp Retail DAD, Lima, Peru

Fullstack Developer

- I worked on the implementation of the module for the users that purchase items in any of the stores of the corporation, to select the "buy and collect" option and decide the closest location to them.
- Implementation of APIs to provide information to the corporation stores for them to schedule the dispatch of the products.

Technologies used:

- Angular
- Typescript
- Java

HackSpace, Lima, Peru

Backend Developer

• I worked in a scraper project to compare prices between main supermarkets from Peru. Technologies used:

 Beautiful Soup • Python Javascript

Education:

National University of Callao, Callao, Peru

- Microservice s Groovy

•

- Nestjs
- Postgresgl

Jul 2019-Nov 2019

Jan. 2016 – Jan 2021,

System Engineering